Z’-_,'DJMM—
G

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. E
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R C$IVED

|  SeP 30
OC COUf‘t bf ApINDICTMENT/CASE# 2016-GS- 40

s 2014A4021601605
Date of Offense: November 22, 2013
S.C. Code §&:

16-15-0405(A)
CDR Code #: 0380

COUNTY OF
Richland

STATE - -01724

VS.
Mlchael Scott Simmons

Sex M . Age: 29 '
: SS#: w
8 Whixley Lane

City, State, Zip:  Columbia, South Carolina 29223
DL# % * SID#
*CDL Yes [] No ] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes ] No []

In disposition of the said indictrient comes now the Defendant who was
CTO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
)
)
)

[0 CONVICTEDOFor [ PLEADS

In violation of § 16-15-0405(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS
c (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
[C] Lesserincluded Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
O Negofiated Sentence, =  [] Recommendation by the State.

Without Ne?h'ons or Recommendation

/v o 78361 M Dobed Bl
Assistant Attomey eral SC Bar# Defengdpt" N\ —— Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defenday's mmitted to the State Department of Corrections [ 1 County Detention Center

[]. §17-2545

The charge is:
The plea is:

{0 As indicted,
0

relhe=
SC Bar #

for a determinate term of ays/months{ br [ underthe Youthf%der Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatopon the service of days/montfiwd or payment
of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by the State
Department of Corrections.
(0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

TOTAL

%

Clerk of Court/Deput%w M

AR e

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

/

I o Fappor /?5//5/

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servicé Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Com.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 pmts. of § Beginning ________
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defénder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ o : :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
- §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ " Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation
any other fees.
Presiding Judge

Judge Code:
Sentence Date

a% collected before
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - RE CEIVED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

COUNTY OF ng
Richland —
STATE ) i ? O zquCTMENT/CASE#: 2016-Gs-40 -01723
VS.

AKA: ense: November 22, 2013
Race: W Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-15-0405(A) ~

DOB: wiiD SS#: CDR Code#: 0380

Address: 128 Whixley Lane

City, State, Zip:  Columbia, South Carolina 29223

DL# q * SID#
*CDL Yes ] No L] CMV Yes [ No [ ] Hazmat Yes l:| No []

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOFor [] PLEADS
TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree

Michael Scott Simmons SC Court of Am 2014A4021601607
' )

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
)
)

In violation of § 16-15-0405(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
¢ (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [[] As indicted, [0 |Lesserinciuded Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: 3, without Negotiations or Recommendation, [d Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

T.

; W/"msm 0% - Pbey Bl Jon 1
AsSistant Attorney Gegleral  SC Bar # 7 Defen&ant Attorney for Defendant SCBar# .

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ~ /D days/month or [ underthe Youtht@nder Act not to exceed — years
and/orto pay a fine of §__—— | provided thatdpon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of proba'uon which are
in orated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
{1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
{7 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] .Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 1
[(] Setby SCDPPPS T Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning .
Recipient: : : ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling = [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) , $100 $ pmts. of : Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ ~ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : " $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probatlon) . $500 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ' $50 3 . .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ any other fees. :
$ Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

Sentence Date

Clerk of Court/Depu erk *
Court Reporter: L

SCCA/217 (07/2016) o : ) ) |
I orFeab R ZWﬁWW@ WA/



. - , /o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .

COUNTY OF C ' ‘RE C‘é -E VED

Richland - . .

STATE . . SEP 2 )0 2 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-GS-40 -01722
: . VS.. : . -
Michael Scott Simmons- : ﬁ/w# 2014A4021601606 '
AKA: QL, (‘QU_H_ f Date of Offense November 22, 2013
_Race: W -~ Sex M’ Age: 29 Mt Ap 16-15-0405(A)

DOB: m SS#: D de # 0380

Addres: Whixley Lane . .

City, State, Zip: _Columbia, South Carolina 29223 : ) ‘ ‘ SENTENCE SHEET

DL# @ * SID# )
*CDLYes [] No [J CMV Yes [[] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [JNo [ -

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas 1 CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree

In violation of § 16-15-0405(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearlng CDR Code # 0380 )
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J° MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS 0 8172545

' (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act) : (
The chargeis: [] Asindicted, [ LesserIncluded Offense, [[] - Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (def.’s initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations’ or Recommendation, 0 egotiated Sentence, - O Recommendation by the State.

(02t ¥ 1 78361 . - Pkt Bl o2
=/ AsSistant Attormey Ge al SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is,committed to the State Department of Corrections [{] County Detention Cen/te, )
for a determinate term of ys/months or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatupBn the service of days/months/years years and or payment
of$ ,_— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatlon which are
incgporated by reference. .
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1 3-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chiid Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 -135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: - % _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O
[J Setby SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
) . . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aicohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) c . $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1 -211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning :
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . ~ Paidto Pubhc Defender Fuﬂd
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $- '
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) - $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 v
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 - $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ‘ - $50 $ o
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) : $ ' Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
’ during probation & be collected before
TOTAL g : , $ any other fees. %
$ : Presiding Judge / -
Clerk of Court/Deputy % Judge Code: 7 ) L5 P

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date L7 L % "/ [P

SR | Jé/)( 19//“/ 04K ?%7&7%’/2 %_? %M/
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" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECEIVE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIO

COUNTY OF
. Richiand :

STATE e - SEP 2 0 ZamNDICTMENT/CASE# 2016-GS-40 __-01721
Michae! Scott Slmmons : AW 2014A4021601604

AKA: A p@g&Oﬁense: November 22, 2013

Race: . W Sex M ] Age: 29 Hibde §: 16-15-0405(A) '

DOB: ARl SS# Sl CDR Code# 0380

Address: 128 Whixley Lane ] ) .

City, State, Zip:  Coluinbia, South Carolina 29223 ) - SENTENCE SHEET

DL+ oD  * SID# )
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV vYes [J No [J Hazmat Yes ] No (]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

[0 CONVICTEDOF or [J PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree )
In violation of § 16-15-0405(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT . []J -SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS ~ [ §17-2545
] . (CSC w/minor 1%.or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] As indicted, [J Lesser included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: |thout Negotiations or Recommendation, %} Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATL .
/178361 Vebey 2 ) o)) =2
siStanAtiorney Gepéral S50 Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of  // .days/monthsg pr  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed —  years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ~— ; provided thatipon the service of — days/months/years and or payment
of § ~— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —_—

months/years and subject to South Carollna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. -

CONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[C] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered - PTUP

_ Total:  § plus 20% fee: ] $ ’ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' ~ Obtain GED |
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. . . . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ ~ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ ’ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . ’ $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ‘ $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) ) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
. §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ' $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) : $ . Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

) during probation and s/ collected before
TOTAL < any other fees. %

: % Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy ' afw Judge Code:

Court Reporter: // ? Y 4/44 . Sentence Date

T Sy Ofnt Boginto
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ‘ ' ,
Richland M E@r \ , .
STATE MENT/CASE#"' 2016-GS-40  -01720
VS,
Michael Scott Simmons _QEP o n ms 2014A4021601602
AKA: bl g Date of Offense: November 22, 2013

Race: w ~ Sex I E @ [ r SC.Code§  16-15-0405(A)
DOB: ode #: 0380

Address 128 Whixley Lane ea;s:

City, State, Zip. _Columbia, South Carolina 29223 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# q ~ SIDE __ ) \
*CDL Yes [] No-{ ] CMV Yes [[] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [] No []

in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTEDOFor [] PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree .
Inviolation of § 16-15-0405(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [] As indicted, [0 Lesser included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The pleais: [0 without Negotigtions or Recommendation, O Negofiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State. :
4 78361 : 7%?#_____&17@% Bl Jon Z-
ssistant Attomey Géferal  SC Bar# - ~_“ Defendant : Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [[] County Detention Center, ’
- for a determinate term of / days/months/ or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ -— ; provided thatXipon the service of S~ days/months/years and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ~——
month/styears and subject to South Carolina. Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. .

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ ‘ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [
[ Setby SCDPPPS o : Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: » Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Atcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) - $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 -$
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 % )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) : $ . Prpviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

£ )

Court Reporter: Sentence Date yd

: ' during probation and ghall be coliected before
TOTAL , ' any other fees. %%
% Presiding Judge f4 -
Clerk of Court/Deputy C%ﬁ . < Judge Code: o /A 2
<.
[ 74
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF | - RE CE;[VED

Richland : , : .
STATE - ve. SEP 2 Q ZOIBNDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-Gs- 40 -06677
Michae!l Scott Simmons ‘ ANV 2014A4021601603
AKA.: SCCourt n{ Ap@%mfense: November 22, 2013
Race: W Sex: M- Age: 29 de §: 16-15-0405(A)

DOB gD ssm__— ) CDR Code#: 0380

Address. 128 Whixley Lane

~—

City, State, Zip: Columbia, South Carolina 29223 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#% * SID# ) : -
*CDL Yes CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [J No (] Y
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS -
TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Second Degree
In violation of § ~ 16-15-0405(A) . ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0380 )
{1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT D SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45 .
N (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] Asindicted, [] Lesserincluded Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plga is: O ia#bns or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
, y - 78361 7’7)4‘(41 ,Lu__\éaé# B~ le loh 2.
istant Attorney Ggfferal  SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / ﬂ days/months A [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years

and/or to pay a fine of § ~—— , provided thatdpon the service of —_— days/months/years and or payment
‘of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —_—
;c}r’l%dyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probation, which are
inc

orated by reference. -

CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by the State

Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25—65 (Domestjc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(0 RESTITUTION: {J] Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[ Setby SCDPPPS ‘ - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ' . Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . . $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weeklylmonthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . $100 $ pmts. of $ : Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ’ ) o
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) . $25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) ) $50 $ . : )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shaifPe collected before
$

TOTAL . . any other fees.
M %/ Presiding Judge l/
Clerk of Court/Deputy CI% Judge Code:
! . n;’ 7

Court Reporter.




